



MUSHFIQUR RAHMAN SHISHIR

Full Stack Developer

+880 1711 340020
hello@mushfiqweb.com
https://mushfiqweb.com
Dhaka, BD

A profound honest **Full Stack Developer** with a passion for creating delicate solutions in the least amount of time, with a more than **seven years of experience** in **Web Application Development**. Implemented **complex user stories** that make the business count on more **conversion and grow** with it. Started career with **ASP.NET** but eventually revamped skills with **JavaScript, ReactJS, NodeJS** and **Ruby on Rails**. Throughout my career, I have contributed to the businesses who have a **positive impact** on society through **my active and innovative contributions** to the growth of the organisation. While being an **independently motivated engineer**, I appreciate the **collective efforts and collaborative productivity** within the team environment. I am **open-minded and focused on learning new technologies** which have direct impacts on the **betterment of human lives**.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Senior Software Engineer

EchoLogyx | 2018 - Present

I am working as **Full Stack Developer** for **NinetyPercent** since *October 2018*. Prior to that, I worked as a **Frontend Engineer** on **Buying House Management System** from *Feb 2018 to Sep 2018*.

Software Engineer

Codemen | 2012 - 2017

I started as a Fresher Software Developer at **Codemen**. I learned a lot about Web Application Development using **ASP.NET MVC** and **ReactJS**. My responsibility varied from facing clients meeting to turn clients idea into business applications.

KEY PROJECTS

NINETYPERCENT

EchoLogyx

I am working as a Frontend Engineer for **NINETYPERCENT.COM** which is an **E-commerce** for a UK based clothing label. My daily responsibilities include reviewing UX provided by the designer, checking all the requirements with the stakeholders and turning them into code with my teammates.

Key Contributions

- Requirement collection from clients
- Reviewing the UX with the designer
- Product Details page implementation
- Cart Details page implementation
- Checkout Experience implementation
- Dividing large UI components into smaller React components

Tech Stack: **Rails 5** **Bootstrap 3** **ReactJS** **SASS** **CircleCI** **PostgreSQL**

Buying House Management

EchoLogyx

I have worked on the frontend of the **Buying House Management** which handles orders and **samples** from merchandisers of **Echo Sourcing**.

Key Contributions

- Initial project setup for React app
- Choosing CSS framework
- Creating Actions and Redux store
- Creating UI Components
- Sampling Module implementation
- Orders Module implementation
- Writing REST API in ASP.NET Core

Tech Stack: **ReactJS** **SASS** **TailwindCSS** **Redux** **ASP.NET Core**

PremiseSAAS

Codemen

PremiseSAAS is a Saas platform for Real estate agencies to manage all their properties at one place. I worked on the frontend during the days at **Codemen**.

Key Contributions

- Initial project setup for React app
- Choosing CSS framework
- Creating Actions and Redux store
- Sampling Module implementation
- Orders Module implementation
- Writing REST API in ASP.NET Core

Tech Stack: **ReactJS** **MATERIAL-UI** **Redux** **ASP.NET Core**

SKILLS

Technical

React
JavaScript
Ruby on Rails
NodeJS
ASP.NET Core

Professional

Effective Communication
Team Player

EDUCATION

BSc in Computer Science & Engineering

Ahsanullah University of Science & Technology
2007 - 2011

LANGUAGES

Bengali(Native)
English (Professional)

INTERESTS

Photography
Sound Engineering
VFX